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o From: - corphelp
m Sent:. Friday, July 23, 2010 3:45 PM
To: 'Marisela Sanchez'
_ Subject: RE: Address Correction 1.05000053334

' !

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 210 3 business days

for thlS update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

" Division of Corporations

1

From Marlsela Sanchez [mailto: msanchez@hgmortgage net]
" Sent: Friday, July 23, 2010 3:44 PM

To: corphelp

" Subject: RE: Address Correction 105000053334

—

Sb_rry. ‘the zip code is 33326 and not 33331, sorry for the inconvenience.

- Thank-you

Marisela Sanchez

~ Office A dininistrator
- = 1640 Town Center Circle Suite 210

=L Weston, I, 33326

954-349-3960 Office
954-349-3982 Tax
o www. fighortgage. net

From. corpheip [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)
sent: _Friday, July 23, 2010 11:56 AM :
“To: Marisela Sanchez

o 'S_ubject, RE: Address Correction L05000053334

-Ydu‘r request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cocky Mot
. Internet Access
_ Software Scheduling Specialist
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From. Marisela Sanchez [mailto msanchez@hgmortgage net]~
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-Sent; Friday, July 23, 2010 11:58 AM
s -To: corphelp . )
- _S}ijECt:_AddI'ESS Correction 1.05000053334 -

. Bac}( in May of this year | sent you our new address by e-mail, It looks like you still have the address wrong,
~ pleasercorrect the address ASAP, this is: 1640 Town Center Cr, UNIT # 210, Weston, Florida 33331,

. I will appreciated

'I;ti_ank you

" Marisela Sanchez

- Office Administrator

© 1640 Town Center Circle Suite 210
Weston, L 33326
954-349-3960 Office

| 954:349-3982 Fax
www. hgmortgage.net
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